THE CITY OF Planning & Development

225 4th Street North
Fargo, ND 58102
Office: 701.241.1474 | Fax: 701.241.1526

FAR MORE é Email: planning@FargoND.gov
www.FargoND.gov
MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 14, 2020
TO: Community Development Committee
FROM: Nicole Crutchfield, Planning Directqyl\f(i)

Tia Braseth, Community Development Planning Coordinator %
RE: Community Development Committee Meeting on February 18, 2020
The next meeting of the Community Development Committee is Tuesday, February 18, 2020 at

2:30 p.m., in the Commission Chambers at Fargo City Hall. If you are not able to attend, please
contact the office at 701.241.1474. Thank you.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Tuesday, February 18 — 2:30 p.m.
Commission Chambers

AGENDA
Welcome & Introductions
Approve or Amend AGENAA.............ooviuiiinit i e Action ltem
Approve Minutes — December, 2019.............cooiiiiiii i Action ltem

Public Comment

Census 2020 Jobs Recruitment (Tia Braseth)

Homelessness Prevention & Diversion: Community Planning Sessions
(Thomas Hill)

7. Announcements

8. Staff Report — Updates (See attached Memo)

9. Other business

10. Adjourn '

2 i

Community Development Committee meetings are broadcast live on cable channel TV Fargo 56 and can be seen live by
video stream on www.FargoND.gov/streaming. They are rebroadcast each Monday at 10:30 a.m. and Thursday at 2:30
p.m. Meeting minutes are available at www.FargoND.gov/communitydevelopmentcommittee.

People with disabilities who plan to attend the meeting and need special accommodations should contact the Planning
Department at 701.241.1474 or TDD at 701.241.8258. Please contact us at least 48 hours before the meeting to give our
staff adequate time to make arrangements.

e e e R e R |




